Waqas Ejaz

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: waqas.ejaz@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0321820052

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Waqas Ejaz is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Waqas Ejaz has a PhD in Political Communication. Dr. Waqas Ejaz has published 11 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 349, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Political Communication 2015 - 2019

Carl von Ossietzky Universität Oldenburg, Germany

Experience

Assistant Professor 2023- Present

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

2022 - 2019 Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Assistant Professor 2019 - 2022

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Research Projects

National Projects

A Social Identity Approach to Engaging Muslims in the Issue of Climate Change 2020

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 300,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

National identity predicts public health support during a global pandemic

Jay J. Van Bavel Aleksandra Cichocka Valerio Capraro Hallgeir Sjåstad John B. Nezlek Tomislav Pavlović Mark Alfano Michele J. Gelfand Flavio Azevedo Michèle D. Birtel Aleksandra Cislak Patricia L. Lockwood Robert Malcolm Ross Koen Abts Elena Agadullina John Jamir Benzon Aruta Sahba Nomvula

Besharati Alexander Bor Becky L. Choma Charles David Crabtree William A. Cunningham Koustav De Waqas Ejaz Christian T. Elbaek

Nature Communication, Volume 13, Article Number: 517 Impact Factor: 14.919 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 255 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1038/s41467-021-27668-9

Understanding Influences, Misinformation, and Fact-Checking Concerning Climate-Change Journalism

Waqas Ejaz Muhammad Ittefaq Muhammad Arif

Journalism Practice, Pages 1-21

Impact Factor: 2.328 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 31 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/17512786.2021.1972029

Discriminated in Society and Marginalized in Media: Social Representation of Christian Sanitary

Workers in Pakistan

Muhammad Ittefaq Waqas Ejaz Sadia Jamil Azhar Igbal Rauf Arif

Journalism Practice, Pages 1-19

Impact Factor: 2.328 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 9 DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/17512786.2021.1939103 2022

2021

2021

Converged journalism: practices and influences in Pakistan Muhammad Ittefaq Waqas Ejaz Shahira S Fahmy Ammar Malik Sheikh Media International Australia, Pages 1-16 Impact Factor: 2.441 Quartile: 3 Citations: 11 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1177/1329878X211017329	2021
Factors associated with the belief in COVID-19 related conspiracy theories in Pakistan Waqas Ejaz Muhammad Ittefaq Hyunjhin Seo Farah Naz Health Risk & Society, Volume 23, Issue 3-4, Pages 162-178 Impact Factor: 2.659 Quartile: 3 Citations: 20 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/13698575.2021.1929865	2021
Traditional and Online Media: Relationship between Media Preference, Credibility Perceptions, Predispositions and European Identity Waqas Ejaz Central European Journal of Communication, Volume 13, No.3(27), Pages 333-351 Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 4 DOI: https://doi.org/10.51480/1899-5101.13.3(27).2	2021
Data for understanding trust in varied information sources, use of news media, and perception of misinformation regarding COVID-19 in Pakistan Muhammad Ittefaq Waqas Ejaz Data in Brief, Volume 32, Article Number 106091 Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 12 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.dib.2020.106091	2020
Investigating Malaise and Mobilization Effects of Media Use on European Identity before and after the Eurozone Crisis Waqas Ejaz Global Media Journal - German Edition, Volume 8(1), Pages 1-23 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.22032/dbt.35000	2018
Subjective Evaluation of Media Content as a Moderator of Media Effects on European Identity: Mere Exposure and the Hostile Media Phenomenon Marco Bräuer Jens Wolling Waqas Ejaz Media and Communication, Volume 5, Issue 2, Pages 41–52 Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 4 DOI: 10.17645/mac.v5i2.885	2017
Analyzing Malaise and Mobilization: The Eff ects of Media on Political Support and European Identity in Old and New Member States Waqas Ejaz Politics in Central Europe, Volume 13, Issue 2/3, Pages 33-51 Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 3 DOI: 10.1515/pce-2017-0002 Book Chapters	2017
Mapping the Twitter Usage of Pakistan's Elite during Covid-19 Pandemic Waqas Ejaz In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 9, Pages 171-192 Citations: N/A	2020

DOI: 0